
Canton City Council
August 14,2024-6 pm
Regular Meeting Agenda

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval ofagenda

4. Consent agenda
a) Approval of July 10,2024 public Hearing Minutes
b) Approval of July 10,2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
c) Approval of August Disbursements
d) Approval of sponsorship of Emergency Response Team section in Fillmore County Journal

5. Public comments

6. Reports
a) Mayor
b) Clerk & Deputy Cterk
c) Public Works
d) Fire Department
e) Police
f) Planning Commission
g) Other

7. Old business
a) Ordinance violations follow-up
b) Mitson House follow-up

8. New business
a) Consider approval of Resolution #2024-11 Resolution to Support County of Fillmore State of

MN Ordinance No. 20240423 public Use of Cannabinoids
b) Consider approval of Resolution#2024-12 Resolution to Grant an Off-Site Gambling permit

to Canton American Legion post 400
c) Consider approval of 3-year Sewer Maintenance Contract with Municipal pipe Tool
d) Consider approval of land use permit application for Gary Rue
e) Arlin Falck Foundation Grant: possible project ideas
f) 2025 Preliminary Budget Review

9. Adjourn

Upcoming Dates:

Last Day of Candidate Filing for Council
Canton Day Off
Labor Day Holiday - Office Glosed
Regular City Council Meeting

August 13
August 16-18
September 2
Septemberll @6p.m

I



Canton City Council Public Hearing Minutes
July 10, 2024

Members present: iosh Nordsving, Jen Dowring, Kristy Ziegler, Randy Gossman
Members absent: Jason Magnuson
city staff present: Anne Koliha, Barb Kerns, Jon Nordsving, Jim Davis
Visitors: Diane Drottz, LaVonne McCarthy, Betty Masters, Donivee Johnson, Kevin Graves
(WHKS), Daren Sikkink (WHKS)

Mayor Josh Nordsving called the public hearing to order at 6:00 p.m.

He stated the purpose of the public hearing was to have an informational meeting to
discuss the Water and Wastewater System lmprovements (aka: Streets project),
including economic and environmental impacts, service area, alternatives to the project,
and potential funding sources, including usDA Rural Development.

WHKS provided a presentation of the project. The presentation provided background
and need for the project, along with recommended improvements and alternatives.
Review of costs and potential funding options from USDA Rural Development and other
funding sources. Environmental impacts that the project would have was touched upon

Mayor Nordsving entertained public comments

Public comments:

Wondering about timeframe of project? Envision to be a 2 year project - with
construction potentially occurring in 2026 and 2027. Would plan to do half the town
one year and the other half the following year.

How does this affect property owners during construction? There would be
disruption to parking and access to homes but try to provide temporary means as best
as possible and also provide temporary utility connects as necessary during
construction.

Does the construction include the lateral connections? Yes up to the curb stops.
Any lead service lines would look to be replaced both on the city side and the property
owner side as the same time - coordination with contractor and property owners would
occur - potential for funding to assist property owners with replacement their service
line.

Motion by Ziegler, seconded by Gossman to adjourn the public hearing at 6:22 p.m.;
motion carried.



canton citv coun;lii::1;ll"".,nr Minutes

Members present: Josh Nordsving, Kristy Ziegler, Jen Dowling, Randy Gossman
Members absent: Jason Magnuson
City staff present: Anne Koliha, Barb Kerns, Jon Nordsving, Jim Davis
Visitor(s) present: Diane Drottz, LaVonne Mccarthy, Betty Masters, Donivee Johnson

Mayor Nordsving called the regular meeting to order at 6:23 p.m.

Motion by Ziegler, seconded by Gossman to approve the agenda, motion carried

Consent Agenda

a) Approvalof June t2,2OZ4 Regular Meeting Minutes
b) Approvalof July Disbursements

Motion by Gossman, seconded by Dowling to approve the consent agenda, motion carried

Public comments: Diane D rottz spoke to the council expressing her frustrations with her neighbor
regarding their dog, number of vehicles parked outside and property conditions including out of control
weeds. She requested the council to do something regarding the weeds on property and the vehicles.

Reports:

Mayor Nordsving: Reminded citizens that council choose not to do property inspections in the City this
year and the people need to make reports to either City Hall or come to a council meeting.

Nordsving continued with stating having received a number of calls regarding the number of skunks in
town and he would like to remind citizens to not put out food for stray cats and dogs as this is what
attracts other critters.

Deputy Clerk: none

Clerk: Koliha reported on a numberof items: Norby's has been contacted to take down the last of the
hazardous trees in road right of ways that owners have not taken care of yet. Update on Lead/Copper
service line inventory-WHKS has compiled allsurveys received and putting all information into report
to submit to MDH by middle of August. Clerk Koliha provided the first half of year financials to council
and stated that things are in line with all budgets at the mid-year point. Clerk Koliha continued with
stating work on 2025 budget will begin now and asked to council if there was anything specific they
would like to see budgeted - Koliha reminded them about keeping on track with upgrading the
lawnmower every two years as they had planned so the two year mark is in 2025 so will be budgeting
for a lawnmower. Koliha then reminded council about the candidate filing period for council will be July
3O-August 13 with Mayor and two council member position up for election.

Public Works: Nordsving reported on will be attending an upcoming training for water and wastewater
in Rushford. Nordsving also reported that the city's new snowplow truck is ready and will be being
picked up tomorrow.



Fire Department: none

Police: none

Planning Commission: Mayor Nordsving reported about a preliminary meeting with new property
owners of the Fischel property and that a building application will be forth coming in the future.

Old Business

a) Ordinance violations follow-up (administrative fees)
Clerk Koliha reported about the possibility of developing administrative penalties for ordinance
violations and asked council if would like to develop. Council would like to look at development
of administrative penalties and asked what happens if penalties are not paid and to coordinate
penalties with what is available in the ticket writer system.
Pfeffer (Old School Property): still no action or communication - council directed the clerk to
send another letter before considering sending citation
Lord property: reminder letter sent to him regarding ordinances on number of vehicles - no
action or communication from him - council directed the clerk to send a formal notice of
violation letter regarding the number of vehicles, vehicles current on registration and operable
and also the weeds on the property.

b) Mitson House - mold issue

Clerk Koliha provided pictures of the mold in the Mitson House and other damages (windows) to
the council and asked the council what they would like to do. Council consensus was that with
the mold in the house no tours should be given. Council consensus was that to remedy the
mold would be to gut and fix area and then to provide heat/air to have climate control which is
not financially sound for long term of the house. Council directed Clerk Koliha to contact the
Canton Historical Society in regards to contents of the house and what they would like to do
with them.

New Business

a) Consider approval of extra parking area behind school on city property for Saturday August L7
of Canton Day Off
Council had numerous concerns regarding the extra parking location - request failed due to lack
of motion - request denied.

b) Request regarding camping by softball field during Canton Day off for ball tournament
Request failed due to lack of motion and request was denied.

Motion by Dowling, seconded by Ziegler to adjourn the meeting at 6:51 p.m.; motion carried.



General Fund
Acentek
Canon Financial*

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MN Energy Resources*

MN Energy Resources*
MN Energy Resources*
Nordsving, Jon

Tri-State Business Machines
Wright Way Computers
Fillmore County Journal
Norby Tree Service LLC

Nethercut Schieber Attorneys
City of Harmony
Kingsley Mercantile
Village Farm & Home
LetterWerks
Canton Residents
Total General Fund Disbursements

,Mitson Fund
MiEnergy

Total Mitson Disbursements

Acentek
Gopher State One Call

MiEnergy

Frandsen Bank - zumbrota*
Fillmore County Journal
Village Farm & Home
Total Water Disbursements

Sewer Fund
Acentek
MiEnergy

Utility Consultants
Fillmore County Journal
WHKS

Amazon*
Village Farm & Home
Total Sewer Disbursements

,Garbase Fund
Richard's Sanitation
Total Garbage Disbursements

Acentek
MiEnergy

MiEnergy

MN Energy Resources

USPS

lsaacs Repair
Total Fire Department Disbursements

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

s

222.27

44.OO

78.22

90.90

33.77

483.19

56.03

99.48

8.5L

49.7L

50.00
50.70

4L.57

94.60
3,500.00

75.00

4,030.00

60.94
23.36

140.00

225.00

9,567.25

40.2L

16.20

573.30

198.75

29.90

33.54

891.90

Phone & lnternet Services (City Hall/Town Hall)
Copier monthly lease contract
Electric: City Hall

Electric: Town Hall

Electric: Bus Shed

Electric: Street Lights
Electric: Welcome Sign

Electric: Ball Field

Gas: City Hall

Gas: Maintenance Shop

Gas: Town Hall

Cell phone stipend
Copier monthly contract
Monthly computer services
Election Filing notice
removal of hazardous trees along roads
July billing: legal services
Annual Ambulance Services
cleaning supplies
supplies

Snowplow Truck Lettering
Adopt-a-planter Winners (II00/7s/s}l

s

$

33.29 Electric: Mitson House
33.29

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

40.2L

572.03
420.07

29.90

450.00
101.49

0.99
t,6L4.63

2,433.85 Monthly service charge
2,433.85

Phone dialer system
Locates

Electric: Pump House

lnterest payment on water loan
Legal notice of public hearing on streets project
sackrete

Phone:WWTF

Electric: WWTF

Samples
Legal notice of public hearing on streets project
Professional Services June 2024
fuses

outlet

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

$

s

s

s
s

s

s

s
s
s

64.95
77.37

34.62

72.00
882.68

1,L3t,62

lnterenet services
Electric: Fire Hall

Electric: Cooler
Gas: Fire Hall

PO Box annual renewal fee
2000 F-350 Repairs/Maintenance

Total Monthlv Disbursements S 15.672.54 *EFT payments



State of Minnesota
County of Fillmorc

City of Ganton
Resolution #2024-11

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT COUNTY OF FILLMORE STATE OF MINNESOTA

ORDINANCE NO. 20240423 PUBLIC USE OF CANNABINOIDS

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statue '342 and'15172 do not prohibit counties or municipalities from
adopting and enforcing local ordinances intended to regulate use of cannabinoids in public
places and places of accommodation; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statue '152.0263 Subd. 5 authorizes a local unit of government to adopt
a local ordinance establishing a petty misdemeanor offense for the public use of cannabis; and

WHEREAS, the County of Fillmore State of Minnesota Ordinance No. 2}24}423would regulate
the use of cannabinoids in public places; and

WHEREAS, section 7 of the ordinance (Coordination with City Ordinances) shall be applicable
within the legal boundaries of Fillmore County with the exception of cities and townships that
have adopted their own ordinance establishing standards for public use; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the City Council of Canton, Minnesota, hereby
supports the aforementioned ordinance.

Passed and adopted by the canton city council this 14th day of August 2024

Josh Nordsving, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anne Koliha, City Clerk



State of Minnesota
Gounty of Fillmore

City of Ganton
Resolution #2024-12

RESOLUTION TO GRANT AN OFF-SITE GAMBLING PERMIT

TO CANTON AMERICAN LEGION POST 4OO

WHEREAS, Canton American Legion Post 400 has requested city council approvalto conduct
off-site gambling within City of Canton in calendar year 2024; and

WHEREAS, it has been demonstrated that Canton American Legion Post 400 will collect
gambling monies for lawful purposes and adhere to all rules set forth by the Minnesota
Gambling Control Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the City Council of Canton, Minnesota, does
hereby approve Canton American Legion Post 400 to conduct off-site gambling at Canton Day
off Festivalrent located on Veteran Drive, canton, Minnesota ssg2z.

Passed and adopted by the canton city council this 14th day of August 2024

Josh Nordsving, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anne Koliha, City Clerk



UNICIPAL 515 sTH ST
PO BOX 398

HUDSON, tA 50543
PHONE: 319-988-4205

www.munipipe.com
PIPE TOOL

Three Year Sewer Maintenance Contract

The City of Canton, MN hereby enters into a three-year contract with Municipal pipe Toolcompany LLC, 515 sth st. - Hudson, lowa, to maintain the sewers of the city by use ofMunicipal Pipe Tool company LLC's equipment for the duration of a three-year period at frozenprices, according to the following terms:

1

replacement of manholes, sewer
or other unavoidable causes.

wer tile, manholes, frozen sewer lines or
ent. Should Municipal pipe Tool Company
zzles, etc.) become lodged during attempts
all costs associated with removal and
sibility of the customer.

It will be the responsibility of the City to notify us of any stoppages that occur in linesmaintained the previous year so that any such rtopp"i",n"v ni op"n"o ov ,r'*iinout
charge.

4. Municipal Pipe Tool company LLC agrees to furnish all equipment, manpower,
insurances, and other incidentals necissary for proper maintenance. Allservices will beperformed by-experienced workmen in a neat and orderly manner. lt is the responsibility
of Munic.ipal Pipe Toolto be compliant with arr apfr[aoi. osHn regulations. A copy ofour Confined Space Entry Program is availabte idr review by the ait 6;.lequest.

5' Complete records, maps and other information will be kept by Municipal pipe Tool
Company LLC with a copy available to the citv upon reqriest. n repoii will ire sent to thecity after each performance, as per this contract,'

The City willfurnish a.sewer map, the necessary water, expose all manhole lids, providea disposal area for debris removed and furnish regar acces!1t all manholes, which mayinclude traffic control.

The time and performance of this contract, such as frequency of cleaning, methods
used, and extent of cleaning necessary, wilt ne determined by actual conditions found.
The areas of the sewers to be maintained eu ch year *irr n" dLtermineo from discussions
between Municipal Pipe Tool re.presentatives, thL City, inJ the City's ,"pr"r"nt"tive at atime preceding each year's work.

2

3

U nity - Retationships
a[u es:
., Determination - Results

Our Core V
Safety -



MUNICIPAL
PIPE TOOL

515 sTH ST

PO BOX 398
HUDSON, lA 506z13

PHONE: 319-9BB-42O5
www.munipipe.com

Three-year Maintenance Contract, page 2

7 ' Prices plus inflation clause (item 12) are guaranteed to the City for services during the 3-year agreement. Prices for June 20241 t May zo2s are as follbws:

3-year contract pricing from June 2024 - May 2025
Price

Per Unit Unit

JeVVac Cleaning 8" - 12" (two passes or less) $0.8s

15' - 18" (two passes or less)JeWac Cleaning
$1.80

Cleaning greater than 1g"JeVVac
$740.00 HR

JeWac Cleaning w/easement ne or with access 25' or more off roadmachi $740.00 HR

Hydro root sawing
$1.85

Television
flash drive

inspection- pan & tilt
)

udes videos and reports on6" -19" (incl

$1.65
Television inspection- pan & tilt
on flash drive)

18" (includes videos and reportsgreater than
$575.00 HR

evts pection pan with 25'access more street moreOR
videosudes reportsand flash drivethan $740,00 HR

PACP (Pipe Assessment Certification Program) Reports $405.00 HR

Vacuum Cleaning Seruice $575.00 HR

Vacuum Cleaning Service w/easement 25' olf street or more $740.00 HR

Television Resets
$250.00

Emergency Calls

- port to port mobilization and one technicianJet cleaning
$405.00 HR

orT - port to port mobilization up to two
technicians
Vacuum

$57s.00 HR

Additional required technicians (see item 10) $165.00 HR

Mobilization (per visit) lf weather
mobilizations will apply (i.e, rain

causes project shut down additional
flooding sewers or easements, freezing temps) VARIES EA

,t

our Core Vltues:
safety - Unity - Relationships ; Determination - Results



MUNICIPAL
PIPE TOOL

5t5 sTH ST
po Box 398

HUDSON, t.A 50643
PHONE: 3I9-988-42Os

www.munipipe.com

Three-year Maintenance Contract, page 3

8' Manhole exposing, cleaning, or televising of storm sewers, cleaning of catch basins, gritchambers, more than two passes of ctea"ning-"i.., *irr-0" [erroimei *itn mu vacuumunit due the large amounts of sand and debis ir'"t nom"ily collect in tnese locationsand will be charged according to item 7_d.

The minimum. amount of prescheduled work to be performed will be 92,ooo.oo per visit.lf customer wishes to schedule work under tre minlmum amount specified above, thehourly rates described in section 7.;g "E1e1g.un.yC"itr" will apply. For emergency callsoutside of sewer lines covered by item s of ihis dontr""t ptease s'e" [ricing-to,emergency calls above.

10' Examples of work req_uiring additional personnel include (but are not limited to) off-roadmanholes more than 25 feet from hard-surfaced 
".."rr, 

pits, lift stationi, and wet wells.Any emergency call taking place during- normat woiLNg tiorrr (6;J;t-i1day 6:30 a.m.to 5.:00 p'm') requires the entire crew o-f a pre-schedulid yobsite to b"i"roried, and assuch the additional technician surcharge witt oe added-automatically for each extra
member of the crew that is dispatchedl

11. Fuel Escalation Clause - if dieselfuel prices rise above $S.OO per gallon per the U.S.Energy lnformation Administration Fuer nrice survey ai
the price for each per foot
increase 30 dollars an hour.

12. Prices listed will increase 6% annually on the first day of June.

13' lf at any time in the 3-year contract period, either the City or Municipal pipe Tool
Company LLC, wishes to terminate or amend the contract, either plriv 

"i.v 
do so bygiving thirty (30) days written notice.

/a

Safety - Unity - Relationsh
V

ips; Determination - Resutts

Our Core [ues:



MUNICIPAL
PIPE TOOL

515 sTH ST
PO BOX 398

HUDSON, tA 50543
PHONE: 3I9-988-42Os

www.munipipe.com

Three-year Maintenance Contract, page 4

This contract period extends from June 2024lo May ZO27.

Agreement dated with the City of Canton, MN

Attest:

Authorized City Representative (print Name) Authorized City Representative (Signature)

Scheduling Contact (print Name) Scheduling Contact Email

Scheduling Contact phone Number

Municipal Pipe Tool Contacts

Main Office
31 9-988-4205

Weekend Emergency
319-404-7501

Authorized Municipal Pipe Tool Co., LLC Representative

Safety - Unity - Relationship
Vatues:
s: Determination - Results

Our Core



CIW OF CANTON PERMITAPPLICATION

LANP USE

Names of all Landowners Phone #: 68 62

Phone #

Phone #:

316

Property Address: t64 z t'{ 5* t".€t
C".rtt*o y\ Mtrl q,+q?'?City, State, Zip

Parcel#: R. 6el, dw6. n 6(h Legal Description from deed, abstract or Recorders Office

L "f t?Z t13 o.*& l+ L f)t-"rt- of

Have you started work on this project?
ls there an access to this property?
ls this project located under a power line?

Yes:
Yes:
Yes:

No:
No:
No:

lr/

Proposed Project: Total# of bedrooms
(New home, addition, move in a structure, outbuilding o ,( . - 

'uurrurrre e 
'r'r 

th 'fe\rc<L ,

Estimated "ottt '16 t/,ds 6 d>

x tsd = l7gtd1,
X= 3

{

bP '\r\ "7re-
Ita
3qdttached Garage

Porch or Deck
Total Square Footage

a6

NO WORK MAY BEGIN UNTIL A PERMIT IS OBTAINED. IF WORK HAS BEGUN ON THE
O.OO LATE FEE MUST BE PAID IN ADDITION TO
7.50 per 100 square feet of living space; New Homes, home
ved in, and manufactured homes. All other structures are

ached garages). A minimum is $8.00,

t{

) u\ttE
JUL 3 | 2024

City of Canton 2I

TOTAL FEE (NO REFUNDS



An aerial photo of the site must be provided with the application showing the location of the proposed
constructioh. (Aerial photos are available from the Fillmore County Zoning Office.)

Measure and determine the following distances from the structure you are building:

Setback from
Setback from
Setback from
Setback from

slrE INSPECTIONS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL NEW DWELLINGS. The footings must be dug and
inspected before the actuar construction of the dwelling may begin.

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is correct and agree to do the proposed work in accordance with theprovisions of the Ordinances of City of Canton, Fillmore County and the Statutes of the State of Minnesota.

Signatures of All Landowners

Name Date

1

2
3
4

Name Date

Send all correspondence to:
City of Canton
PO Box 92
Canton, MN 55922

City Council meeting date: _Approve Deny

Y

uf""o^ end Approval Denied

Office Use Only:
Planning Commission Reviewed:

/E



;-
fi

$

ii
Gu
t',

oc
N
IL

:s

E,4

6t;

::
?,2

.lf:

-: i iJ--

;rir
'i t6t;. ;-11

F:Y:
E=5:

ROOF PLAN

t;t I r5 to

' i\
i :'il;i,
.i

BEOROAU 3

9EDROOU 1

14',-?X{-11'

lEDROOV 2

'g

OININ6 ROOM
1.t -1./ X 12i4r

13 -rt xi-l I

DETAILED FLOOR PLAN

q, .s- _!

LIVIN6

e/- 
t\s

ROOU
i41:-:'

p
El !,/ :;

i:i:'ir i ,

ij:
o

\

"&

{t
__).

u

T

LIGHTINO & OUTLET PLAN

a'

JUL 3 1 ZO24

r'ai"ttGn

SHEET:

P-2



I^IINDY HILL HOME 9E5IGN3
PLAN #301
3 BEDRO 0145, 2 BAT HRO OI45
POqSQUAREFEET OF LIVINO AREA

Veniecl Soffit

EXTERIOR ELEVATION FRONT EXTERIOR ELEVATION REAR

EXTERIOR ELEVANAN RI6HT

u

*
ii
(U
u

(J)

o
Es
G
q)

lll

t
EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEFT

Elanation K1 ElevationK2

TO@ryOHN,ND

ElevalionK3

r'r-4rry'4b,d+r.*r?.

*!1'4..d4F@.r'n4tg
54*6Mr:j#6*!

6il-r4rdts&'@tbkator

SHEET:

Y-l

q

i3
9i
ii

E3

z;.

=-!zi

i2"ii
! 3i $
E-!a
E:g:

CMI I Crawl Spaee
SC[a i': 1 Crcss 5ection 91



u"r zL'

ti

Ii.

BEDROOM 1

14',-2" X1.-11"

U

-9r,I'-_-__d

BEOROOM 2
1O'-4" 7q'-11"

@

o
:{1t

BEDROO\"I3
11'-lc. x 6.-1r"

- 
.'-f

J

ttaa.

n//

6

13'-11" x 13'-?
KIT6HEN

ptNtN6 ROO\4
't0'-1t)" x,12'4"

LIVING ROOM
i3'. 1i"x 14'.ii.

DETAILED FLOOR PLAN

l,u



TM

Fillmore County, MN

Parcel lD 09O1OOO0O
Sec/Twp/Rng
PropertyAddress 104 2ND ST N

CANTON
Dlstrict
Brief Tax Descriptlon

Date created: 7 /5/2O24
Last Data Upload ed: 7 /5/2024 2:Oe:44 pM

Alternate lD n/a
CIass 2OT. LNLB/ BB RESIDENTIAL SINGLE UNIT
Acreage 0.29

Overview

Legend

l-] earcets

[--] Municipatities

- Road Centerlines

OwnerAddress GARYRUE

104 N 2ND ST PO BOX 150
CANTON, MN 55922

R.IEG[i.;l_l\ftED

JUL 3 I 2024

SEty of $anton

(2401) cRlttoN clrysD #0238
CANTON ORI G I NAL PLAT LOT-172 LOT 77 2, 77 g, & 77 4 ORIG I NAL
PLAT, CITY OF CANTON PLAT, CIry OF CANTON
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

e or reuse of the data provlded hercwlth, regardless of lts fortnat ot the means of lts
TY

Ial

in stdtes

Developed by 
FI





GENERAT FUND

EXPENDITURES 2025 Budeet Budset Chanqe

S 4o.9oo.ooWases: Admin Staff

S s8,ooo.oo +COLA 3% + insurance stipendWages: Maintenance Staff

S 4,3oo.oo

s 6.600.00

Council Wages

200.00

t.547.94

PERA

S s,ooo.oo
&300.00

10,000.00

23,000.00

23,000.00

20,000.00

FICA

s

lnsurance

s streets proiect

Office Supplies

Equipment (sm tools/machinery)
Professional Services

Operating Supplies

t2,737.45
Communications

Repair/Maint: Buildings

r,944.62 S s,ooo.oo

Repair/Maint: Streets

s
Transportationfiravel

Street Maint Materials

S 2oo.oo s 200.00

2024 Budeet

s
Miscellaneous S soo.oo 335.85

s 39,000.00

Donations 5 100.00 S 3oo.oo

s s6.000.00

Awards &Recosnition S soo.oo
Summer Rec

S 4.3oo.oo

3,220.OO S 3,220.00
City Fire Protection 5 7,44O.OO

S 6,400.00

78.00
44,530.OO s

S 6,700.00

S 4s,86s.9o 90

77r.5r S 9,8oo.oo

2024Ym lJan-Junel

2,405.r5

S 18.ooo.oo

5 20!,678.7s S 322.G33.90

2024YfD lJan-Junel 2025 Budeet

s

5 2,77sI0

Property Taxes S 181,370.00 LO3,r75.29 s 204.041.00

s

S 8,3oo.oo

Local Government Aid S 10s.347.00 97.00

S 8,ooo.oo S 8,ooo.oo

s

S soo.oo S soo-oo

S 1.ooo.oo S 8oo.oo

s

S

79,2M.74
26,098-86

s

s 60,000.00

s

Gas Utilities
Utilities

s

rtment

$ s,ooo.oo

S s,ooo.oo

Police

S s.ooo.oo

s 18,000.00

3,2s6.M

TOTAL EXPEND]TURES

s 1.s00.00
367.7t s (s00.00)

S 1,ooo.oo

GArN/ILOSS)

13.653.00

3,46s.65

s

s

77,40r.00

s

S goo.oo

s

r,Lu.77

REVENUE

s

s 3.220.00

44437

s

S 7,oso.oo

792.r9

55,s23.00

S 1.9oo.oo

S 18,3so.oo

s 4030.00

2.735.67

Other Aid

S

s 2800.00

Fines/Forefeits

S 2,ooo.oo

s
s
s

s

s

s

Licenses/Permit

S s,27s-oo

Rentals

s

s

s

Reimbursements

s 31s,070.00

Miscellaneous

s

lnterest Earninqs

s

Public Safety Aid

350.00

s

3s0.00

2024 Budset

TOTAL REVENUES

s s00.00

25.00

44,530.OO

S 1os,2so.oo

S soo.oo

\s

18,000.00

Banyon 1730

5 7,44O.OO

kitchen exhaust fan/ Bus shed roof

s 1,800.00

s

streets project

s

S 2,soo.oo

s

+lawnmower *computers/server

s

S s,4oo.oo

s 1.000.00

s

s

s 13.5s3.00

s

s

s

s

s

S 31s.073.oo S

s

s

1,33s

s

199.98

5

746.20

s

L,240.00

200.00

125.00

389.00

362.79

Budset Change

12().727-?7

S 22,67t.0o

S 2.ooo.oo

s

s

5

s

s (200.00)

s (300.00)

s 323,188.00

12.5% LeW increase

S ssa.ro

One-time Aid for cities



OPERATING EXPENDITURES Budget Chanee

13,500.00Wages: Admin 500.00

23,s00.00Wages: Maintenance coLA 3%

100.00PERA

sFICA t,356.87
Office Supplies (s00.00)

12,600.00Operating Supplies s 4,858.23

Repair/Maint.
s

s

s
s

Engineering Fees 10,000.00 s L0,000.00
Communications 575.00 25.00
lnsurance (Property) s
Miscellaneous r.,000.00

sElectric Utilities 5,994.t2

S 35,854.32TOTAL OPEMTING EXPENDITURES L 107,87s.00

Debt Service Bond Prinicipal

s

NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES

384-25 5 7,4]'4.00

2024 Budcet

s
ao^ aE S 19,414.00

s 13,ooo.oo

OPERATING REVENUE

s 98,340.00

Debt Service Bond lnterest

49,571,.96

s

s 23.000.00

neous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAT NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES

C oa 2rn nn s 49,833.92

s 2,100.00

S gg,sao.oo

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

5 2,500.00

CD Redemption s

2024YlD (Jan-Junel

s

s 28,989.69

maturity

12/19/2024

s

s

s 15,000.00

1,500.00

I S L27,s29.69

s

s

Sewer Sales

Sewer Penalties

S sso.oo

s

s s,6oo.oo

6,366.02

r't_,370.27

S l,soo.oo

s 12,300.00

s

1,,046.75

s 90,7s0.00

s
s

2025 Budset

279.28

s

s

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE

s

s

s

5 7,4L4-00

240.00

5 2,2O1.OO

S z,soo.oo

t

12,000.00

265.78

s 110,164.00

TOTAL REVENUES

S r.ooo.oo

5,077.O0

s

s

s

12,600.00

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

s

23,000.00 s

A

No
GAtN/(LOSS)

s
s

s

500.00

s 12.300.00

cotA3%

5,600.00
s

7,000.00

s

s

S 12.ooo.oo

S (soo.oo)

samples, equipment

s

*mini split with heat pump

telephone

s

261-.96

dues, subscriptions, training

s

$ ge,g+o.oo

28,989.59

28,989.69

Sewer Note till 2045

Loan @ First SE Bank

s

s 28,989.59

S L27.s29.69

S+0 base, S5/1000

5 tz7,zgg.oo

s 40.69



WATER FUND

OPERATING EXPENDITURES Budget Change

5 soo.oo coaA3%Wages: Admin

200.00
870.18

Wages: Maintenance

s

PERA

S 1,ooo.oo

s 3.000.00

FICA

1,120.50 5

s
s
s

Office Supplies

s
15,000.00

0perating Supplies

s 10,000.00 s

Repair/Maint.

s 700.00

Engineering Fees

s
5 r,soo.oo

Communications

s
S 8,ooo.oo

lnsurance (ProperW)

3,677.O7 S 8,ooo.oo

Miscellaneous

S Go,7oo.oo S 8s,6oo.oo

Electric Utilities

S 14,ooo.oo s

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

14,000.00

S ss+.oo

2024 Budset

s (371.00)

S 14,ooo.oo l, Eo2 nn

s

NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES

(Bank ofZumborta)

s 17.800.00

Debt Service Bond Prinicipal

RES

582.77

13,000.00

s

2,37s.57

$ ss,stt.tz

Debt Service Bond lnterest

S 10s,432.00

TOTAT NON-OPERATING REVENUE

S 2,4oo.oo

TOTAT NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES

s 1,s00.00

1,800.00

2024 YTD(Jan-June)

56,677.L2

s

s 10,000.00

s
s

5 zoo.oo

s

S 1,ooo.oo

OPERATING REVENUE

6,366.09

9,Or7.46

s

Water Sales

s

Water Penalties

t,L76.90

2025 BudFet

Miscellaneous

256.28

S 13,soo.oo

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

s 18,000.00

3,808.27

S 1,8oo.oo

NON.OPERATING REVENUE

s

s 2,400.00

CD Redemption

5 zt,gts.sz

S 14,954.00

311.83

949.00
420.OO

TOTAL REVENUES

s

3,000.00

25,000.00

s

s

S 1,ooo.oo

TOTAL REVENUE

s (soo.oo)

S 1,zoo.oo

TOTAT EXPENSES

S 10s,432.00

GAlN/(LOSS)

coaAS%

s

5

s (3oo.oo)

s

s

water samples, gopher one locate

s

s

t

14,000.00

s

WHKS

s

telephone, postage

583.00

53,772.78

s

s

LOs,432.OO

s

S 10s,432.00

s

Water Note till 2025

Loan @ Frandsen Bank & Trust

s

s

S 10s,432.00

S 100,183.00

S s,249.00



EXPENDITURES 2024 Budset 2024 YTD lJan-June)

FI ENT

Budget Changes
Wages 7,000.00s s s 6,000.00 (1,000.00)s *wages & FICA
PERA S 3,ooo.oo s S 3,ooo.oo s

s 2,000.00 s s 2,000.00 s
lnsurance 2,70O.O0$ 2,684.00s $ 2,892.00 5 L92.00
Eq u ipment/Repairs L7,300.00s 4,803.00s $ 16,9oo.oo S (4oo.oo)
Supplies/PPE s,000.00s 6t8.L2s $ 4,000.00 S (1,ooo.oo)
Fuel 1,500.00$ s 1,s00.00s s
Electric Utilities 1,600.00 5 701.56 1,600.00s s
Gas Utilities S 2,ooo.oo s 926.92 2,000.00s s
Communications s 1,300.00 389.70s s 1,200.00 s (L00.00) lnternet, advertising, postage
Miscellaneous s 1,000.00 s 200.00 s00.00s s (soo.oo)

TOTAT EXPENITURES S 44.4oo.oo S ro.gzg.go

REVENUES

Township Services s 26,465.s0 2,720,00s S (3,266.s0)
City Services s 7,440.00 7,440.00

s 23,200.00

$
Fire Calls S 2,soo.oo 550.00s s 2,000.00 s (s00.00)
Donations S s,ooo.oo s s 5,000.00 s 1,000.00
Fire Relief contributions $ 3,000.00 s
Grants

s 3,000.00

Training Reimbursements

TOTAL REVENUES S 44,406.s0 S a.azs.oo S 41,640.00

GAtN/(rOSS) | 48.00

rii

2Z



n House

EXPENDITURES 2024 Budset 2024 YTD (Jan-June) 2025 Budeet Budget Changes
Electric Utilities 400,00s 196,51s S +oo.oo s
Repairs/Maintenance S 2,ooo.oo S s,ooo.oo S g,ooo,oo

Miscellaneous S goo.oo 45.00s S soo.oo s *cleaning & misc
Property lnsurance S zoo.oo 66s.00s S zoo.oo s
Advertising s
TOTAT EXPENITURES S g,qoo.oo S gos.sr S o,+oo.oo

REVENUES

Beginning Balance S r+,gso.rs S r+,sso.rs

current cash

balance as of
7/3t/24

Mlscellaneous s
Donations s
TOTAT REVENUES L $ S r+,gso.rs

GArN/(LOSSI S z,95o.ts

Ball

EXPENDITURES 2024 Budget 2024YTD (Jan-June) 2025 Budset Budget Changes
Park/Rec Supplies S r,ooo.oo s 1,000.00 s
Park/Rec Equipment s 3,000.00 s 3,000.00 s
Repairs/Maintenance S r,soo,oo S 1,5oo.oo s
Miscellaneous S soo.oo S soo.oo s

TOTAT EXPENITURES S s,ooo.oo s $ e,ooo.oo

REVENUES

Beginning Balance 5 4,377.02 5 4,377.02

*current cash

balance 7/3L/24
Miscellaneous s

s
s

CD Redemption s 10,I77.19 S to,ttt.tg

Wilken Park CD

#45022
(maturity
r0/2s/2024)

S ro,L7t.tg s 10,171.19

TOTAT REVENUES S ro.rzr.rg S M,5qe:t

cAtN/(!oss) S s,sqa.zr

2s



$170,508.48

$5,753.57

$67,014-54

$59,097.15

$18,868.61

($226,668.97)

($1,014.21)

($11,415.92)

($25,799.52)

($27,03e.36)

($17,131.21)

($20,073.32)

($23,261.60)

OBlOgl2411:29 AM

Page 1

ln Balance

ln Balance

ln Balance

ln Balance

ln Balance

ln Balance

ln Balance

Gity of Ganton
*Cash Balances

Cash Account: 10100

July 2024

Receipts Disbursements Transfers Joumal Entries Payroll JEsFund

10100 - cHEcKtNG
101 - GENERAL FUND

102 - MITSON HOUSE FUND

105 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

108 - BALLFIELD/PARK FUND

601 - WATER FUND

602 - SEWER FUND

603 - GARBAGE FUND

2024 Begin Balance

$226,047.01

$1s,364.36

$51,815.67

v,377.02
$181,722.27

$42,U5.67
($1,6e1.63)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Balance

($26,1e7.66) $143,688.86

$14,350.15

$46,153.32

$4,377.02

$202,863.97

$51,441.86

v5.77

$0.00 ($69,532.58) $462,920.95

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$520,280.37 $321,242.35 ($309,069.19) $0.00

N{t


